
Village of Pelican Rapids 

Joseph L. Donovan 
secretary of State 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 

Dear Sir: 

Pelican RapiJs, c?V(innesoio 

Novembe~· 20, 1968 

This is to certify that our annual village election 
was held on November 5, 1968. 

The following question was on the ballot. 
"Shall licenses be granted for the sale of intoxicating 
liquor in the Village of Pelican Rapids, Minnesota i" 

Ballots cast for 492, against 484. 

So~ry this is late getting to you~ office. 

ttZi"L~ 
Oda E. Anderson, Clerk 


